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You don't often get email from robert.karesh@tn.gov. Learn why this is important


From: Robert Karesh
To: Brad Bivens; mark.hill@cityofforesthills.com
Subject: Re: Forest Hills MS4 MyTDEC NOI
Date: Wednesday, February 1, 2023 9:35:19 AM
Attachments: image001.png


Great. Thanks Brad and let me know if you have any questions. Robby


From: Brad Bivens <brad.bivens@neel-schaffer.com>
Sent: Wednesday, February 1, 2023 9:23 AM
To: Robert Karesh <Robert.Karesh@tn.gov>; mark.hill@cityofforesthills.com
<mark.hill@cityofforesthills.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Forest Hills MS4 MyTDEC NOI
 


*** This is an EXTERNAL email. Please exercise caution. DO NOT open attachments or click links
from unknown senders or unexpected email - STS-Security. *** 


Robert,
I will have this to you Friday.
 
Please accept my apologies for not getting this to you sooner.
 
…………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………..  
Brad Bivens, P.E.
Senior Project Manager
 
Neel-Schaffer, Inc.
210 25th Avenue North, Suite 800
Nashville, TN 37203
Phone: 615.383.8420 ext. 5235
Direct: 615.690.5145
Cell: 615.394.8928
FAX: 615.383.9984
Website:  www.neel-schaffer.com  
 


From: Robert Karesh <Robert.Karesh@tn.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, February 1, 2023 9:22 AM
To: mark.hill@cityofforesthills.com; Brad Bivens <brad.bivens@neel-schaffer.com>
Subject: Forest Hills MS4 MyTDEC NOI
 


Good Morning,
 
I was looking over the MS4 NOIs that I have in my que for MyTDEC Forms and noticed that you have
not resubmitted your NOI as of yet. Our records indicate that we sent a correction request on
December 22, 2022, but it still needs to be corrected, signed again and resubmitted. This email is
just a reminder that this is needing attention, and I am unable to review anything until it has been
re-submitted. Please let me know if you have any questions.
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Thank you,
 
 


Robert Karesh - Statewide Stormwater Program
William R. Snodgrass TN Tower, 11th Floor
312 Rosa L. Parks Ave
Nashville, TN 37243
615-253-5402
 
We value your feedback! Please complete our customer satisfaction survey


Neel-Schaffer, Inc. Confidentiality Note:
Information contained in this message along with any attachment(s) may be confidential and protected by legal
privilege. This message is meant solely for the use of the individual(s) to whom it is addressed. Viewing or the use of
information and attachment(s) within this message without the expressed permission of Neel-Schaffer, Inc. is
prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient of this message, Neel-Schaffer, Inc. requests you take immediate
action to notify the sender of the error and that you delete this message and all attachments without modifying,
copying or distributing its content.
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